

From: Greg True [greg@aosusa.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2004 3:10 PM  
To: John Kennedy  
Cc: Anthony Serafini; Alan@aosusa.com; Sue@aosusa.com; Brian@aosusa.com  
Subject: STA & Experimental Radio License for RBGAN

John:

Per our telcon on July 26, I have obtained the required permission from Inmarsat to access their AORW I3 satellite for RBGAN testing. A copy of their permission letter is attached.

I have amended my original FCC Experimental Radio Service Application (file# 0153-EX-PL-2004) by attaching a copy of this permission letter. See FCC file# 0460-EX-ST-2004 for the related STA application.

Please note that the RBGAN portable units will be used as "temporary fixed locations" within the listed radii on the application.

Thank-you for your expeditious response to this licensing request.

Regards,

Greg True  
Director of Engineering  
AOS, Inc.  
(972) 735-0101  
greg@aosusa.com



Inmarsat Ventures Limited, 99 City Road, London EC1Y 1AX, United Kingdom  
T +44 (0)20 7728 1000 F +44 (0)20 7728 1044 [www.inmarsatventures.com](http://www.inmarsatventures.com)

30 July 2004

Greg True  
Director of Engineering  
AOS, Inc.

Dear Mr. True:

Inmarsat hereby grants AOS authority to utilize our Inmarsat AORW I3 satellite for RBGAN testing. AOS will be using a Hughes Network Systems RBGAN terminal within the United States as indicated in their FCC license (File No. 0153-EX-PL-2004) and STA (File No. 0460-EX-ST-2004).

Furthermore, Inmarsat confirms that the FCC, in a decision by the full Commission, has granted United States market access over the AORW I3 satellite.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Alan Auckenthaler".

Alan Auckenthaler  
Vice President